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Jim Crone

Director, Energy Division

Manitoba Innovation, Energy and Mines
1200-155 Carlton Street

Winnipeg MB R3C 3H8

Re: North American Electric Reliability Corporation

Re:  Notice of Filing of the North American Electric Reliability Corporation of
Proposed Reliability Standard FAC-003-2—Transmission Vegetation
M anagement

Dear Mr. Crone:

On February 2, 2012, NERC filed a Notice of Filing of Proposed Reliability Standard
FAC-003-2 —Transmission V egetation Management.

It has come to NERC' s attention that in the Compliance section of the proposed standard,
the “Regiona Entity” should be identified as the Compliance Enforcement Authority
under 1.1, and the heading of 1.2 should read “Evidence Retention.” A redline of the
proposed change is attached as Exhibit A. A clean version of this proposed changeis
attached as Exhibit B.

Accordingly, NERC respectfully requests acceptance of this erratafiling.
Respectfully submitted,
/s/ Holly A. Hawkins
Holly A. Hawkins

Attorney for North American Electric
Reliability Corporation
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ExhibitsA —B

(Available on the NERC Website at
http://www.nerc.com/fileUpl oads/File/Filings/Attachments FAC-003 Errata)
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